

Mercedes Barcia

From: Steven Rauh <srauh@scgov.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:51 PM
To: James Clinch; Shawn Yeager
Cc: Edward Exner; Tim George; Ricky Simpson; Alden Mosher III; Manuel Lopez
Subject: RE: Wellfield Park - Soccer Fields Question
Attachments: WELLFIELD FIELD 2 COST REPLACEMENT OPTIONS_08-05-2021.pdf

Good afternoon James,
Please see the attached document that exhibits the three options for field renovations of soccer field #2 at Wellfield Park. Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you Sir!

Respectfully,
Steve Rauh

Sports Development & Athletics Division Manager
Sarasota County Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources

6700 Clark Rd. Sarasota, FL 34241

Office: 941-861-5466

Cell: 941-281-5466

Email: srauh@scgov.net

Web: www.scgov.net



All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida.
To learn more about Florida's Sunshine Law click [here](#).



From: James Clinch <JClinch@venicefl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 5:26 PM
To: Steven Rauh <srauh@scgov.net>; Shawn Yeager <syearer@scgov.net>
Cc: Edward Exner <eexner@scgov.net>; Tim George <tgeorge@Venicefl.gov>; Ricky Simpson <RSimpson@venicefl.gov>
Subject: RE: Wellfield Park - Soccer Fields Question

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information

Thanks Steve –

This is just what I was looking for in regards to your ongoing efforts and the main culprit of the turf issues being the heavy use. I will share this with the folks asking and will let you know if there are any follow up questions.

Thanks as well, for getting some budget numbers together for us for future consideration.

Have a great evening!

James R. Clinch, PE

Director of Public Works and Asset Management

From: Steven Rauh <srauh@scgov.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 3:40 PM

To: James Clinch <JClinch@venicefl.gov>; Shawn Yeager <syeager@scgov.net>

Cc: Edward Exner <eeexner@scgov.net>; Tim George <tgeorge@venicefl.gov>; Ricky Simpson <RSimpson@venicefl.gov>

Subject: RE: Wellfield Park - Soccer Fields Question

Good afternoon James,

The soccer fields at Wellfield are closed for field rest and annual cultural maintenance practices such as fertilization, herbicide applications, slicing, tining/aerification and there will be new sod applications to field #2 forthcoming soon. This past three years have exhibited the following average number of reserved/used hours for each soccer field:

Wellfield Soccer field annual reservation/hours use 2018-2020

- Wellfield Soccer field #1 – 787.6 hours
- Wellfield Soccer field #2 – 734.1 hours
- Wellfield Soccer field #3 – 820 hours

Based on the University of Florida Athletic Field Use Standards (see attached) and the hours of recorded use, these fields fall into the category of localized to significant turf loss and surface damage. We will be recommending the adoption of these standards to our board as they are currently used by our neighboring Southwest Florida counties as a measuring tool. This data exhibits the need for optimum field rest and cultural practices as a means of remedy and preparation for the upcoming fall season.

We will work on obtaining quotes for both the soccer and football facilities. Once received we will share them with you. If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me at any time. Thank you Sir!

Respectfully,

Steve Rauh

Sports Development & Athletics Division Manager

Sarasota County Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources

6700 Clark Rd. Sarasota, FL 34241

Office: 941-861-5466

Cell: 941-281-5466

Email: srauh@scgov.net

Web: www.scgov.net



All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida.
To learn more about Florida's Sunshine Law click [here](#).



From: James Clinch <JClinch@venicefl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 3:15 PM

To: Steven Rauh <srauh@scgov.net>; Shawn Yeager <syeager@scgov.net>

Cc: Edward Exner <eeexner@scgov.net>; Tim George <tgeorge@Venicefl.gov>; Ricky Simpson <RSimpson@venicefl.gov>

Subject: RE: Wellfield Park - Soccer Fields Question

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information

Good Afternoon Steve –

This is excellent information and I really appreciate the research and feedback. I see the fields are currently closed for repair. Could you please provide some feedback/description of the current approach to closing and field maintenance. I'd like to share with the users the more immediate steps which are being taken currently to help improve the field conditions.

In regards to the necessary future capital projects, that is certainly a quote number which I would be interested in receiving. Obviously there are a lot of unknowns about Wellfield Park into the future, but it would be good to get an idea of what the field renovation would run (per field) as you describe below.

Thanks Again,

James R. Clinch, PE

Director of Public Works and Asset Management

From: Steven Rauh <srauh@scgov.net>

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Shawn Yeager <syeager@scgov.net>; James Clinch <JClinch@venicefl.gov>

Cc: Edward Exner <eeexner@scgov.net>; Tim George <tgeorge@Venicefl.gov>; Ricky Simpson <RSimpson@venicefl.gov>

Subject: RE: Wellfield Park - Soccer Fields Question

Good morning James,

Thank you for reaching out. Ed and I were just discussing these specific fields this past Friday. As I'm sure you're aware these fields receive a high volume of use. In particular, field #2 has had nematode issues (info on nematodes attached) in the past that we've treated for (although they periodically return). Our discussion on Friday included the likelihood that these fields (all three soccer fields) would need to be fully renovated sometime in the near future. This would include the removal and replacement of the first 4-6 inches of soil and subsequently new sod/turf applied. It would also be beneficial to conduct an irrigation audit while renovating to ensure proper system use. This scale of work would undoubtedly exceed the amount of capital expenditure that the county is authorized to apply on an annual basis.

In looking at the park as a whole, the main football field at Letson Stadium and practice field would also need to be replaced in the same fashion. These fields (both soccer and football) have exceeded their lifespan for expectations related to the quality of conditions. If you'd like we'd be happy to get quotes on the renovation of all five fields. Perhaps this is something the city may want to review and or take a phased approach to renovation. I've also attached the

annual reports from 2016-2020 that exhibit our recommendation for replacement of various fields within this same scope. Please let us know how we can be of assistance moving forward. Thank you Sir!

Respectfully,

Steve Rauh

Sports Development & Athletics Division Manager
Sarasota County Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources

6700 Clark Rd. Sarasota, FL 34241

Office: 941-861-5466

Cell: 941-281-5466

Email: srauh@scgov.net

Web: www.scgov.net



All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida.
To learn more about Florida's Sunshine Law click [here](#).



From: Shawn Yeager <syeager@scgov.net>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 10:19 AM
To: James Clinch <JClinch@Venicegov.com>
Cc: Steven Rauh <srauh@scgov.net>
Subject: FW: Wellfield Park - Soccer Fields Question

Good morning James,
Thank you for the questions – Steve and Ed will be following up with you on these items.
Have a great week!

Shawn Yeager

Senior Manager

Sarasota County Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources
1660 Ringling Blvd, Sarasota, FL 34236

Cell: 941-539-4925

Email: syeager@scgov.net

Web: www.scgov.net



All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida.
To learn more about Florida's Sunshine Law click [here](#).



From: James Clinch <JClinch@venicefl.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 10:18 AM

To: Steven Rauh <srauh@scgov.net>

Cc: Edward Exner <eeexner@scgov.net>; Shawn Yeager <syeager@scgov.net>; Tim George <tgeorge@Venicefl.gov>; Ricky Simpson <RSimpson@venicefl.gov>

Subject: Wellfield Park - Soccer Fields Question

Caution: This email originated from an external source. **Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information**

Hello Steve –

We gotten a couple calls this week from soccer parents regarding the soccer fields out at Wellfield Park. Specifically the requests were related to the condition of the field turf and the safety of the players. I noticed the fields are closed currently, so I was hoping perhaps you could share some of the turf plans with us. If there are some turf related projects planned this summer and any other status updates that would be very helpful with addressing these questions.

Thanks,

James R. Clinch, PE

Director of Public Works and Asset Management

1350 Ridgewood Avenue

Venice, FL 34292

(941) 882-7359

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link to the program on the city's website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix at <https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice>

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.